
CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE

Regular Business Meeting
AGENDA FOR MONDAY, MAY 6, 2019

TIME: 7:00 PM

PLACE: Crockett Community Center, 850 Pomona Avenue, Crockett

The Crockett Police Liaison Committee is an agent of the Crockett Community Services District.

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL:

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER:

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
(The Committee is prohibited from discussing items not on this agenda. Matters brought up that are
not on the agenda may be referred to staff for action or calendared on a future agenda.)

4. LAW ENFORCEMENT ISSUES AND REPORTS:
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this time.)

a. Consider report from Resident Deputy and allow public to discuss issues of concern.

b. Receive Neighborhood Watch reports from neighborhood captains and others.

5. ADMINISTRATIVE:

6. REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS:

7. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consideration of a motion to approve the following items:
a. Approve Minutes of April 1, 2019.
b. Approve Financial Report.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Consider zoning issues.
Consider survey to identify community priorities.

9. ADJOURNMENT to June 3, 2019

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND AND EXPRESS ANY CONCERNS RELATED TO LAW ENFORCEMENT
IN CROCKETT OR PORT COSTA. INCLUDING PARKING ENFORCEMENT.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to participate in a
District meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format,
please contact the General Manager at (510) 787-2992. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time
when services are needed will assist District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide
accessibility to the meeting or service.

In accordance with Califomla Govemment Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record,
relates to an open session agenda item, and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made
available for public inspection at the Crockett Community Services District office in Crockett, if, however, the
document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be
made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office address is 850
Pomona Street, Crockett, California, 94525.



CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE
of t±ie Crockett Community Services District

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525
Telephone (510) 787-2992

Fax (510) 787-2459
e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us

website: www.town.crockett.ca.us

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING. APRIL 1, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson Angell.
Present were Committee members Botta, Cardweil, Currington, Melero, Valentini and Wais.
Mr. Angell introduced Raina Currington as the newest member to the Committee.

2. AGENDA ORDER: No requests for items out of order.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: The Crockett Signal is available for
purchase. April 20 is Earth Day and all are invited to CREEC Greenhouse and Port Costa.
Double parking at the high school was addressed. There will be a Parent Advisory Council
meeting at Rodeo Hills on April 4 at 6:30 pm.

4.a. REPORT FROM DEPUTY: Deputy Spangler reported that the Nantucket remains closed
with a locked gate into the parking lot. She mentioned that the Nantucket was broken into
from underneath the building. Destruction inside with holes in the walls. They have boarded
it back up and secured the flooring. She is aware that some homeless have moved into the
parking area at 6th and Ceres and Vistapoint. Reminder that being homeless is not a crime.
She recognizes that the town people are upset and they are doing their best to monitor the
area.

4.b. REPORT FROM CMP ON TRAFFIC ISSUES: Officer Wilkenfeld reported the Senior
Driver presentation was a success with several attendees. He is continuing to monitor
school dropoffs and will no longer be giving warnings. He will ticket offenders. Three to four
cars are being towed weekly for violations. He will issue a warning and if not corrected he
will have vehicles towed. There were 2 DUI arrests last month.

4.C. NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH: No official reports from group monitors. Citizens mentioned
people hanging around Kendall Avenue between 3:00-4:00 am. No further report.

5.a. ROAD AND SIDEWALK IMPROVEMENTS AND SAFETY: Representative Mark de la O
was in attendance. He will look into the installation of a street light at Winslow and
Carquinez Scenic Drive. He does not foresee any problems why this cannot be done.
Painting the curbs red on each side of the elevated crosswalk on Pomona should also not be
a problem and he will look into it. There cannot be bright flag holders installed on any
signage as this is in violation of county laws. He will contact the County Planning
Department to see if flashing light poles can be installed at the elevated crosswalk. Also
brought to his attention was the uneven sidewalk and cracked sidewalk across from the
bocce courts, unsafe stairs by the Deli and tree stumps creating an unsafe sidewalk across
from the bocce courts near C & H.

5.b. AD HOC ILLEGAL SIDESHOWS COMMITTEE: No report.



6. REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS: John Angell reported that all classrooms now
have classroom trauma kits. Training will continue for teachers and also some students will
be trained. He also reported that since the last meeting there are six more homeless
students in our district.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR: The consent items were approved unanimously (mw/sm):
a. Approve Minutes of March 4, 2019
b. Approve Financial Report.

8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:

Consider zoning issues.
Consider survey to identify community priorities.

9. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:08 pm until May 6, 2019.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Cardwell



CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE
of the Crockett Community Services District

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525
Telephone (510) 787-2992

Fax (510) 787-2459
e-mail: manaser(^town.crockett.ca.us

website: www.town.crockett.ca.us

FINANCIAL REPORT

AS OF APRIL 30, 2019

Opening balance: 4/1/2019 $7,765.71

Activity:
Revenue

Clancy March (4/22) $ 159.69

Expenditures

Payroll recovery ($98.93)

CuiTent balance as of 4/30/19 $7,826.47

Staff spent approximately 1.0 hours on PLC issues in April.

District Finance Officer

//admin/districtsecretary/plc/financialreport

Commissioners: John Angell. David Botla, Barbara Cardwell, Raina Currington. John Valentini, Mary Wais, Sylvia Melero, Greg Maul
r.b.



Crockett

Settlement for Month

Processing Data

Revenue

Tickets Process

March 2019

ed Count

Payments

Amount Collected

Clancy Fees and Other Costs
269.00

Tax on Tickets

Tax on Other

Second Level Hearings @ $12

Letters & Notices

Clancy Monthly

Tickets Processed Count @ $0.50

Field Units

Payment Processing Count (2) $0.53

Total Other Costs

4.15

25.00

9.50

41.83)
State & County Fees

Correctable Violation Payments to State CVC 40225

Paid in full (Amount x 50%)

Paid Reduced (Count x $5.00)

Number of Ticket Paid

Less Correctable Tickets Paid

Collected at DMV

Number of Tickets

State AB 408

Criminal Justice Const.

Temp Courthouse

Gov. Code 70372(b)

State AB 1617

No State & County Fees

Number for State & Count Fees

$  2.00 $

$  1.50 $

$  1.50 $

$  4.50 $

$  3.00 $

10.00

7.50

7.50

22.50

15.00

(62.50)
Settlement

Revenue

Less Clancy Fees

Correctable Violation Payments to State CVC 40225

Other State & County Fees
Balance Forward

269.00

(41.83)

(5.00)

(62.50)

Pay Client 159.67



Crockett

Settlement for Month

Processing Data

Revenue

Tickets Process

February 2019

ed Count

Payments

Amount Collected

Clancy Fees and Other Costs

Tax on Tickets

Tax on Other

Second Level Hearings @ $12

Letters & Notices

Clancy Monthly

Tickets Processed Count (5) $0.50
Field Units

Payment Processing Count @ $0.53
Total Other Costs

Correctable Violation Payments to State CVC 40225

Paid In full (Amount X 50%)
Paid Reduced (Count x $5.00)

;"6ther State .& County. Fees
Number of Ticket Paid

Less Correctable Tickets Paid

Collected at DMV

Number of Tickets

State AB 408

Criminal Justice Const.

Temp Courthouse

Gov. Code 70372(b)

State AB 1617

[Settlement

Revenue

Less Clancy Fees

Correctable Violation Payments to State CVC 40225
Other State & County Fees
Balance Forward

Pay Client

No State & County Fees

Number for State & Count Fees

1.50 $
14.00

10.50

10.50

31.50

21.00

(87.50)

290.00

(32.53)

(87.50)

169.97


